
Administration Department 
 

 
 

Interoffice Memorandum 
 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 
   

FROM:  B. Todd Glover, City Administrator 
   

DATE:  October 18, 2013 
   

SUBJECT:  Study Session Date of Monday, October 21, 2013 
 
A study session of the North Augusta City Council has been scheduled for 

Monday, October 21, 2013, at 6:15 p.m. in the Municipal Center 3rd Floor Council 
Conference Room/Council Chambers located at 100 Georgia Avenue. 

 
The following is among the topics for discussion and review: 

 
 

ITEM 1. FINANCE: Amendments to the Redevelopment Plan for the North 
Augusta Tax Increment Financing District within the 
North Augusta Riverfront Development District – 
Ordinance, First Reading – Council Review and Update 

 
City Administrator, Todd Glover, will update Mayor and Council on the 
proposed ordinance scheduled for first reading at tonight’s City Council 
meeting to provide for the approval of certain amendments to the 
Redevelopment Plan of the City of North Augusta, South Carolina, and 
Other Matters Related Thereto. 

 
Please see SS ATTACHMENT #1 for the proposed ordinance text.   

 


